From: Eimbridg

Sent: 02 August 2023 12:10

To: Town Planning

Subject: Re: Application 2022/3525 - The Molesey Venture Sundial House Orchard Lane East
Molesey Surrey KT8 0BN

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

@) External email )

Good Afternoon,
Our previous comments from 03/07/23 still remain.
Kind regards

Matt

Elmbridge Area Te:

Joint Waste Solutions

Managing waste services in EImbridge, Mole Valley, Surrey Heath and Woking and improving recycling performance across the
county

w. jointwastesolutions.org

Twitter Linkedin

From: Ann Heereyji GG o Hchalf of Town Planning <tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 July 2023 5:04 PM

To: Elmbridge
Subject: Application 2022/3525 - The Molesey Venture Sundial House Orchard Lane East Molesey Surrey KT8 0BN

14 day re-consultation for additional information

Ann Heerey
Team Leader Planning | Business Support Team |Planning and Environmental Health

Elmbridge Borough Council Civic Centre High Street Esher Surrey KT10 9SD



Vision 2030 | A sustainable, thriving
Elmbridge driven by the power of our
community.
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